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HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Re: [Mandate for Recovery Claim] - IOD: CY 20/21/0033 // LKK Ref:
CC2/MIDA21012166/p [ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID21720 AND SMC2800A ALONG
LIM CHU KANG ROAD ON 21/07/2021]
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 9:38:05 AM

To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [Mandate for Recovery Claim] - IOD: CY 20/21/0033 // LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA21012166/p [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING MID21720 AND SMC2800A ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD ON 21/07/2021]

Dear Maj Edwin,

We refer to the above matter.

According to SAF’s accident report, the accident was caused by the negligence driving of civilian driver by rear-
ended MID21720. We have submitted recovery claim against civilian insurer, Auto & General Insurance (Budget
Direct) and they have offered as follows: -

The summary of claim is as follows: -

Our Claim Amount  |Offer from Civilian Insurer
1. Cost of Repair $7,328.98 S 7,328.98
2. Insurer search fee S 2.00 S 2.00
TOTAL | $ 7,330.98 S 7,330.98

Enclosed herewith : -

e MID21720 relevant documents.

Kindly let us have your acceptance.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)
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